
 

 

CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS 
  

 RFT:         2025/019 

 File:          AP_3/42 

Date: 21 April 2025 
To: Interested Service Providers 
Contact: Maraea S. Pogi (maraeap@sprep.org) 
 

Subject: Request for tenders: Loss and Damage Consultant for the Development of a Na-
tional Loss and Damage Evidence Base for Tonga under the Loss and Damage Capacity and 
Capability Project. 
 
 
Question 1: 
Are there any conflict of interests or concerns if an applicant has applied for RFT 2025/010 (Cook Is-
lands Loss and Damage Evidence Base) or is this welcomed, since this can help with the coordination 
and production of coherent national outputs scalable to the regional LDCC project? 
Response:  
This is welcomed 
 
Question 2: 
For 3.1.2 Analysis of Non-Economic Loss and Damage Information, could you please clarify whether 
organising by thematic areas should follow an existing international framework, or if there is flexibil-
ity to apply context-specific approaches?  
Response:  
No current frameworks there is flexibility and also a role to (alongside other evidence base consult-
ants) configure some frameworks around these complex areas.  
 
Question 3: 
What level of technical sophistication is expected in visual templates? Would simple representations 
be sufficient, or is there an expectation for more technical templates like GIS project packages? 
Response:  
Visual templates do not have to be too complicated; GIS is not expected.  
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